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Lilliston, Melinda

From: David H Galloway [dhgailoway@plantcitylawyers.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, July 15, 2009 4:11 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change for Guardian Community Resource Management, Inc.

On behalf of Christine Masek Alday, the President and owner of Guardian Community Rescurce Management,
Inc. document # PO5000122932, | am requesting a change of address for the corporation to 15380 County Road
565A, Suite B, Groveland, FL 34736, Thank you.

David H. Galloway, Esquire

506 North Alexander Street

Post Office Box 848

Plant City, Florida 33564

Phone: 813-754-3438

Fax: 813-754-7759

E-Mail: dhgalloway@piantcitylawyers.com

The information fransmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized and prohibited. Any transmission of confidential and/or privileged
material to persons or entities other than the intended recipient(s) shall not be construed as a waiver of any privilege or
confidence. If you receive this transmission in error, please contact the sender and delete the material.
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